
 pg. 1 

Memorandum 

To: Mayor, Town Council 

From: Town Clerk Aren Emerson 

Date: October 7, 2025 
Re: October 8, 2025 

Item C3 - Local Consent Request for a Full Service Restaurant and On-Premise Banquet Liquor License for Against the Grain 
Restaurant Group, LLC, DBA Anthera Restaurant, Located at 281 Zion Park Boulevard, Springdale, UT. 

Aaron Foster requests local consent for a restaurant and banquet liquor license for Anthera Restaurant located at 281 Zion Park Boulevard 
in Springdale. An on-premises banquet license allows the storage, sale, service, and consumption of liquor, wine, heavy beer, and beer for 
contracted banquet activities or contracted privately sponsored events on the premises of a hotel, resort facility, sports center, convention 
center, performing arts facility, or an arena. Full-service restaurant liquor licenses are issued for the storage, sale, service, and 
consumption of liquor, wine, heavy beer, and beer on the premises of a restaurant that is engaged primarily in serving meals to the general 
public. Patrons may only purchase alcoholic beverages in conjunction with an order for food that is prepared, sold, and served at the 
restaurant. Each restaurant must maintain at least 70% of its total restaurant business from the sale of food. 

Mr. Foster provided some context below. 

The reason behind us applying for new licenses comes from us taking ownership over the Anthera Restaurant business located inside the 
Cliffrose Lodge. We want to get everything over into our business name so we know that we are doing our due diligence to keep up with 
everything in regards to licensing and obeying local as well as state laws and jurisdiction. Thank you for your consideration! 
Kind regards, 
Aaron Foster  








